



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

151109 8BC-AEA1325 Approved Licence-OMLE

Ryan Vanengen <ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com>

Wed, Dec 2, 2015 at 5:55 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: David Frenette <david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com>

Hello Phyllis,

As a condition of the Type B 8BC – AEA1325,

The Licensee is required to submit to the Board for review for-construction drawings, stamped by an engineer, for all facilities designed to divert, withhold or contain water and waste at least sixty (60) days prior to construction of the Amaruq Exploration Access Road.

AEM has prepared for-construction drawings for the NWB and are requesting the most straight forward means to transfer the files to the board. Can I send them to you in a series of emails? The drawings contain specific locations of archaeological sites that are important for construction planning but cannot be made publically available due to restrictions in the archaeological permit.

Call me on my mobile if you have any questions,

Ryan Vanengen, MSc.
Environment Superintendent – Nunavut

Permitting and Regulatory Affairs

ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com

T: 819.759.3555 x6838

M: 819.651.2974

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited
Meadowbank Division
Baker Lake, Nunavut, Canada
X0C 0A0

agnicoeagle.com





From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 3:21 PM

To: Ryan Vanengen; David Frenette; Licensing Department

Subject: 151109 8BC-AEA1325 Approved Licence-OMLE

[Quoted text hidden]